

Stockton AB 617 Trees Subcommittee Meeting – Chat Transcript Oct. 19, 2021 4-5 p.m.

15:56:39 From ASL - Mark (they/m) to Everyone:

Hello, ASL interpreter is here and ready. Smile

15:57:01 From Stephanie Ng to Everyone:

Thanks Mark!

16:03:20 From Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Please indicate your affiliation in your name! Thank you

16:09:25 From Amy Ramos to Everyone:

Thanks Matt! Something funky is going on with my connection.

16:10:36 From Amy Ramos to Everyone:

It's me! just called in

16:11:26 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Please indicate your affiliation in your name! Thank you

16:11:48 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit?usp=sharing&oid=103499471628309991948&rtpof=true&sd=true

16:12:25 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

I can't edit. but suggest

16:26:06 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

For new folks coming in: Please indicate your affiliation in your name! Thank you

16:26:44 From Jessica Olsen - Valley Air District to Everyone:

I think a lot of the great points Douglas pointed out will be reflected in the draft project plan that Aaron will present. This project plan is required by CARB and will outline the commitments from the District, requirements of those who receive the funding (including maintenance), etc.

16:27:27 From CSC R Ned Leiba to Everyone:

I need to attend another meeting but please keep me linked in. Also, very important to Identify key health equity questions/data needed.

16:27:32 From Nate Knodt to Everyone:

I clicked on Blue Sign-in Sheet, but I received no response from spreadsheet to login. Maybe someone with access can log my name in?

16:27:46 From Nate Knodt to Everyone:

Nate Knodt VR-Stockton

16:28:01 From Stephanie Ng (she/her) - AD to Everyone:

I'll add you Nate!

16:29:11 From Nate Knodt to Everyone:

Thank you Stephanie!

16:29:54 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit?usp=sharing&oid=103499471628309991948&rtpof=true&sd=true

16:30:01 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Have to change it

16:30:23 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

click change to be "Edit" instead of comment @ Matt Holmes

16:30:56 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

OK updated

16:30:57 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit?usp=sharing&oid=103499471628309991948&rtpof=true&sd=true

16:32:31 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

For those who came in late: please include your info on the spreadsheet

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1c0hfK82s70M4o3BK0R_S31ifKYIn_dhoVWylYyqewUk/edit#gid=1782694735

16:36:43 From Jessica Olsen - Valley Air District to Everyone:

we will send this out to the whole CSC and post to the trees subcommittee card here:

<http://community.valleyair.org/selected-communities/stockton/subcommittee-meetings/trees-subcommittee/>

16:38:47 From Jessica Olsen - Valley Air District to Everyone:

Tracker: <http://community.valleyair.org/media/3006/stockton-tracker-draft-09282021.pdf>

16:44:18 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

Sorry

16:46:16 From CSC - Matt Holmes-Little Manila Rising (he/him/his) to Everyone:

And WE can add them to our resource section

16:51:33 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

I remember seeing the RFP through email

16:52:04 From Jessica Olsen - Valley Air District to Everyone:

We haven't released an RFP yet.

16:52:17 From Matt Diaz to Everyone:

I have to take off for another meeting. Thank you all for the invite.

16:58:26 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Stephanie and Heather, please include Najee from San Joaquin County Public works to the spreadsheet

16:59:59 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

I don't object Matt coleading

17:00:27 From Stephanie Ng (she/her) - AD to Everyone:

@Jonathan, added 🖱

17:00:31 From Heather Heinks - Valley Air District to Everyone:

Got it JP!

17:00:42 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Thank you guys

17:00:49 From Grant Kirkpatrick - City of Stockton to Everyone:

Absolutely - tjere

17:00:53 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Najee from County will be at next meeting

17:00:56 From Grant Kirkpatrick - City of Stockton to Everyone:

there's a lot of overlap with TCC*

17:01:31 From Jessica Olsen - Valley Air District to Everyone:

Notes, including the document Matt is sharing, will live here:

<http://community.valleyair.org/selected-communities/stockton/subcommittee-meetings/trees-subcommittee/>

17:02:06 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

no object

17:02:19 From R- Douglas Vigil to Everyone:

no object

17:03:03 From CSC-Jonathan Pruitt- Catholic Charities to Everyone:

Very productive. Love these meetings

17:05:27 From Heather Heinks - Valley Air District to Everyone:

Great meeting Matt!